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From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: New Docket 110043-TP 

Wednesday, February 02, 2011 1216 PM 

Jeff, 
i have added the additional parties to Docket 110043-TP from DN 00642- 
11. 
if any changes need to be made, please let me know. 
thanks, 
Marguerite. 
.- -__._ 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 1:52 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject RE: New Docket 110043-TP 

I would just insert the information as it appears in the ICA amendment. The underlying ICA (DN 
01 1083-TP (document number 09881-01.pdf) contains different information on pdf pages 21 and 22. 
The address changes are part of the amendment. 
Thanks, 

Jeff 

. - __l_^_ 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 1:41 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject  RE: New Docket 110043-TP 

Jeff, 

I have already added Susan Masterton/CenturyLink as a party. 

Do you want me to add the information listed below from page 4 as 
well ? 

And Michael R. Hunsucker is with CenturyLink, listed on page 5, but do 
you know which address he goes with ? 

And Hans Leutenegger is with Verizon Wireless, listed on page 5, but do 
you know which address he goes with too ? 

Thanks, 

Marguerite. 

Wireless: Century Link: 

2121201 1 
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Legal Department 
Interconnection 
VIiKIZON 
WIRELESS 1300 
I Street NW Suitc 
400 Wcst 
Washington, D.C. 
20005 Tel: 202- 
589-3756 

With a Copy 
To: 

Network 
Interconnection 
V ERIZON 
WIR1:LI:SS 1 120 
Sanctuary 
Parkway 
Alpharctta, GA 
30009 Tel: 770- 
797-1263 

Director -Contract 
Management 
CenturyLink 5454 W. 
1 10th Si. 
KSOPKJ0201-207 
Overland Park, KS 
6621 1 

With a Copy To: 

Senior Attorney 
CenturyLink -External 
Affairs 5454 W. 110th 

Overland Park, KS 
6621 1 

St. KSOPK.10701 -728 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 8:03 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subjed: RE: New Docket 110043-TP 

1 he contact information i E  located on page 4 of5  in the PDF tile 

Thanks, 

Jeff 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 4:57 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subjed: New Docket 110043-TP 

Jeff, 

please provide contact information for 'Verizon Wireless pertaining to a recent docket 
established: 110043-TP 

"Request for approval of Amendment No. 1 to CMRS interconnection agreement between 
Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink and Verizon Wireless." 

Thanks, 

2/2/2011 
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~ 
Section 1 -mOttice of Commission C7e, 

Docket No. 110043-TP Date Docketed: 0l!27/2011 Tit7e: Request for approva7 of Amendment No. 1 to CMRS 
interconnection agreement between fmbarq F70rida, 
CenturyLink and Verizon Wire1ess. 

Inc. d/b/a 

Company: Embarq F70rida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLi ~PSC, eLK ... COfu~ESPONDENCE
Verizon Wireless ~Ad;niniiol~~me_Pal"ri~_.CO~i)~m~l 

DOCLl]'~,ffiNT NO. <)OCCCJ_f\......'_\\:.......-_ 
Di8TRIBUiIOS: 

Officia1 Filing Date: Expiration: 
Las t Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - apR Comp1etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu7e 
Program Modu7e A20(f) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

lIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Statf Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

i Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I EO I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH 1 EO T BI I BL I BW 

I I I I 

Prehearing Officer 

Approved: 
Date: 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff [QJ Current C4SR revision leve7 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu77 Commission Commission Pane7 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initia7s OPR 38. 

Staff Counse7 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows. 

- HOff'earmg lcer s 

Previous Current 

( ) 

Wihere panels are asslgned the sen lor Comm7ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identica7 panel decides the case. 
Wihere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
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Section 1 	- Office of Commission Cler: 

Oocket No. ll0043-TP Date Docketed: 01/27/2011 Title: 	 Request for approval of Amendment No.1 to O1RS 
interconnection agreement between Embarq Florida. Inc. d/b/a 
Centurylink and Verizon Wireless. 

Company: 	 Embarq Florida. Inc. d/b/a Centuryli 
Verizon Wireless 

Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X I X 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A20(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING rxx:UMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECf TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACf THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Bates [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

I. Statutory Deadline 
2. Memo to Docket File 
3. Close Docket 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02107/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sec;;tl0n 3 - Chauman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff'lcer(s) 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssl0ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Current 

04/27/2011 
04/29/2011 
05/02/2011 

I 

Prehearina Officer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I RT I RI I BW 

I I I I X 

Approved: 

Date: 02/0712011 \ 



